
 
Steve Atkinson MA(Oxon) MBA FloD FRSA 

Chief Executive 

 

 
Council Offices • Argents Mead • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 1BZ 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

Date: 17 January 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Ethical Governance and 

Personnel Committee 
 
 Mr DW Inman (Chairman) 

Mr DC Bill MBE 
Mrs R Camamile 
Mrs WA Hall 
Mr KWP Lynch 
 

Mr JS Moore 
Mr K Morrell 
Mr LJP O'Shea 
Ms BM Witherford 
 

 
Copy to all other Members of the Council 
 
(other recipients for information) 
 
Dear member, 
 
There will be a meeting of the ETHICAL GOVERNANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE in 
the Council Chamber on FRIDAY, 25 JANUARY 2013 at 10.30 am and your attendance is 
required. 
 
The agenda for the meeting is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 

Rebecca Owen 
Democratic Services Officer 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 
Council Offices • Argents Mead • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 1BZ 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

ETHICAL GOVERNANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE -  25 JANUARY 2013 
 

A G E N D A 

 

1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

2. ADDITIONAL URGENT BUSINESS BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 To be advised of any additional items of business which the Chairman decides by 
reason of special circumstances shall be taken as matters of urgency at this meeting. 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive verbally from members any disclosures which they are required to make in 
accordance with the Council’s code of conduct or in pursuance of Section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992. This is in addition to the need for such 
disclosure to be also given when the relevant matter is reached on the agenda. 

4. QUESTIONS  

 To hear any questions received in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10. 

5. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES HAVE TO BE 
DEALT WITH AS MATTERS OF URGENCY  

6. SUPPORTING INFORMATION (Pages 1 - 12) 

 Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council’s Code of Conduct is attached as background 
information for complaints 2012/0002 and 2012/0003 which follow. The procedure for 
dealing with complaints is attached for your information. 

7. MATTERS FROM WHICH THE PUBLIC MAY BE EXCLUDED  

 To consider the passing of a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 excluding the public from the undermentioned items of business on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 2, 3 and 10 of Schedule 12A of the 1972 Act. 

8. COMPLAINT 2012/0001 (Pages 13 - 24) 

 A fact finding report relating to the above complaint is attached, along with supporting 
information (including the relevant Parish Council’s Code of Conduct). 

9. COMPLAINT 2012/0002 (Pages 25 - 30) 

 A fact finding report relating to the above complaint is attached. 

10. COMPLAINT 2012/0003 (Pages 31 - 38) 

 A fact finding report and associated information relating to the above complaint is 
attached. 

 



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\7\5\AI00001571\$i4y0zine.doc 

CODE OF CONDUCT OF HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH 

BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
You are a member or co opted member of Hinckley and Bosworth Borough 
Council and as such when performing your role as a member or co opted 
member you are bound by this Code of Conduct.  This code also applies to 
you in your private life if you are convicted of a criminal offence. 
 
1. Obligations  
 

You will:- 
(a) Have regard to the Nolan principles of selflessness, integrity, 

objectivity, accountability, openness, honesty and leadership. 
(b) Strive to establish respectful and courteous relationships with 

everyone you come into contact with as a Member.  
(c) Follow adopted corporate operational policies of the Council. 
(d) Not disclose or use confidential information for any other 

purpose other than that provided by the law unless in the Public 
Interest. 

(e) Use council resources for the undertaking of the Council duties 
and not for any other purposes. 

 
2. Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
 
2.1 Subject to Paragraph 5 (sensitive interests), you must within 28 days of 

 
(a) this code being adopted or 
(b) your election or appointment (where that is later) 
 
Notify the Monitoring Officer of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
where such an interest is 
 

(i) yours, 
(ii) your spouse’s or civil partner’s or 
(iii) somebody with whom you are living as husband and wife 

or civil partners 
and you are aware that that person has the interest 
 

2.2 You must within 28 days of becoming aware of any new Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest or any change to any such interest, notify the 
Monitoring Officer in writing 

 
2.3 You have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest if it is of a description 

specified in Regulations made by the Secretary of State 
 
2.4 Where such an interest exists you must disclose the interest to any 

meeting of the authority at which you are present, where you have a 
Disclosable Interest in any matter being considered and where the 
matter is not a ‘sensitive interest’ or where no dispensation has been 
given. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\7\5\AI00001571\$i4y0zine.doc 

 
2.5 Following any disclosure of an interest not on the authority’s register 

you must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of the interest within 28 
days beginning with the date of disclosure.  

 
2.6 Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest you must not vote or 

participate in the discussions on the matter and will leave the room if 
required by standing orders or Council Procedure Rules. 

 
3. Disclosable Non-Pecuniary Interests and Non Disclosable 

Pecuniary Interests 
 
3.1 Subject to Paragraph 5 (sensitive interests), you must within 28 days of 

 
(a) this code being adopted or 
(b) your election or appointment (where that is later) 
notify the Monitoring Officer of any Disclosable Non-Pecuniary 
Interests. 

 
3.2 You have a Disclosable Non-Pecuniary Interest if it is contained on the 

register of interests form. 
 
3.3 Where you have a Disclosable Non-Pecuniary Interest you may remain 

in the meeting, speak and vote on the matter unless to do would 
compromise your impartiality obligations or any other obligations set 
out in this Code. 

 
3.4 You have a Non Disclosable Pecuniary Interest if the interest is 

specified as a Pecuniary Interest by Regulations and it is the interest of 
an immediate member of your family (parents, children, siblings, aunts, 
uncles, grandparents) or a close associate. 

 
3.5 Where you have a Non Disclosable Pecuniary Interest you should 

declare that interest when the interest arises and you must not vote or 
participate in the discussions on the matter and will leave the room if 
required by standing orders or Council Procedure Rules. 

 
4. Dispensations 
 
4.1 Dispensations may be granted by the Monitoring Officer for one 

meeting only on request in writing from you.  Dispensations will only be 
granted where there are reasonable grounds for doing so and where 
such grounds are in the public interest.  

 
5. Sensitive Interests 
 
5.1 A ‘sensitive interest’ is where disclosure  of an interest of the member 

or co-opted member, would, in the opinion of the monitoring officer, 
lead to the member or co-opted member, or a person connected with 
the member or co-opted member, be subject to violence or intimidation.    

 

Page 2



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\7\5\AI00001571\$i4y0zine.doc 

Appendix 1 – The Nolan Principles 
 
(i) Selflessness You must act solely in the public interest and should 

never improperly confer an advantage or disadvantage on any person 
or act to gain financial or other material benefits for yourself, your 
family or a friend or close associate.  

(ii) Integrity You must not place yourself under a financial or other 
obligation to outside individuals or organisations that might seek to 
influence you in the performance of your official duties.  

(iii) Objectivity When carrying out your public business, you must make all 
choices, such as making public appointments, awarding contracts, or 
recommending individuals for rewards and benefits, on merit.  

(iv) Accountability You are accountable for your decisions to the public 
and you must cooperate fully with whatever scrutiny is appropriate to 
your office. 

(v) Openness You must be as open as possible about your decisions and 
actions and the decisions and actions of your Authority and should be 
prepared to give reasons for those decisions and actions.  

(vi) Honesty You must declare any private interests, both pecuniary and 
no pecuniary, that relate to your public duties and must take steps to 
resolve any conflicts arising in a way that protects the public interest, 
including registering and declaring interests  

(vii) Leadership You must promote and support high standards of conduct 
when serving in your public post, in particular as characterised by the 
above requirements, by leadership and example.  

 
Appendix 2 - Definitions 

 
“Meeting” means any meeting of the Authority, the Executive, Cabinet, any of 
the Authority’s committees, sub-committees, joint committees, joint sub-
committees, or area committees; 
 
“Member" means any person being an elected or co-opted member of the 
Authority and any independent person appointed by the Authority to assist 
with the discharge of the Code of Conduct functions.  

In relation to a parish council, references to an authority's Monitoring Officer 
is the Monitoring Officer of the Borough Council 

In relation to corporate operational policies these are policies such as 
personnel policies, financial procedure rules, equalities policies or IT policies.   

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



PROCEDURE FOR DEALING WITH COMPLAINTS ABOUT THE MEMBER 
CODE OF CONDUCT  

 
Introduction 
 
� This procedure will be used by which the Monitoring Officer and the 

Ethical Governance and Personnel Committee to deal with complaints 
that a member or co-opted member of an authority may have failed to 
comply with the Code of Conduct.  References to the Monitoring Officer 
below also include the Deputy Monitoring Officer. 

 
� The Council has appointed a number of Independent Persons, to assist 

in the process for dealing with complaints.  Independent Persons are 
consulted during the process by the Monitoring Officer so that an 
independent view is taken.  Members being complained about have the 
right to consult an Independent Person, the Member should contact the 
Monitoring Officer and contact details will be provided. 

 

� Complaints must be made in writing.  A complaint form will be made 
available.  The complaint form will include provision for complainants to 
request that their name or details of the complaint should be withheld 
from the Member. Complaints should be referred to 

 
 Monitoring Officer 
 Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council 
 Argents Mead 
 Hinckley 
 Leicestershire 
 LE10 1BZ 
 louisa.horton@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 
� The Monitoring Officer will arrange for appropriate support to be 

provided to those complainants requiring assistance to put their 
complaint in writing, for example where they have a disability or English 
is not their first language. 

 
� Where appropriate the Monitoring Officer will refer the complaint to the 

appropriate service or another authority to respond to or deal with the 
matter informally. 

 
� Where a complaint that a Member has failed to comply with the Code 

of Conduct is received, the Monitoring Officer will acknowledge receipt 
of the complaint within 5 working days. 

 
� Anonymous complaints – These will only be referred if accompanied 

by documentary, photographic or other evidence which indicates an 
exceptionally serious or significant matter which can be satisfactorily 
dealt with without the need to interview the complainant. 

 

Page 5



� Withdrawn complaints – The Complainant can withdraw the 
complaint at any time and the matter will only progress where the 
public interest to take action and the complaint is accompanied by 
documentary, photographic or other evidence and there is no need to 
interview the complainant.   

 
� Withheld Identity - As a matter of fairness and natural justice, 

Members will usually be told who has made a complaint against them 
and what the complaint is about.  In exceptional circumstances the 
Monitoring Officer will agree to a request that the identity of the 
complaint should not be disclosed to the Member.  The circumstances 
in which such requests will be agreed to are: 

 
(a) the complainant has reasonable grounds for believing that they 
 will be at risk of harm (physical, reputational or property) if their 
 identity is disclosed; 
(b) the complainant is an officer who works closely with the Member 
 and they are afraid of the consequences to their employment if 
 their identity is disclosed; 

 
� Withheld details - The Monitoring Officer will consider whether, in 

exceptional circumstances, not to provide the Member with all or part of 
the details of the complaint if to provide the information would be 
against the public interest or prejudice the investigation.  The 
circumstances in which this might be appropriate are: 

 
(a) the Member is likely to attempt to intimidate the complainant or 
  witnesses; 
(b) the Member is likely to attempt to tamper with evidence and this 
  is not outweighed by the fairness to the Member of being able to 
  preserve evidence; 
(c) the disclosure to the Member of details of the complaint is likely 
  to result in the identity of the complainant becoming apparent 
  and the Monitoring Officer has decided to withhold that  
  information from the Member. 

� Meetings of the Ethical Governance and Personnel Committee will 
be arranged upon the usual notice and an agenda for the meeting will 
be sent to the members of the Committee at least five clear working 
days before the meeting. Meetings are subject to the provisions of the 
Local Government Act 1972.  The Monitoring Officer will consider 
whether the agenda papers include exempt information to which the 
press and public, including the complainant and the Member, should 
not have access.  The Committee’s decision will be recorded in the 
form of the minutes. 

 

 

 

Page 6



Dealing with complaints – stages refer to the attached decision chart 

 
Stage 1 
 
1.1 When a complaint that a Member has failed to comply with the Code of 
 Conduct of a relevant authority is received, the Monitoring Officer will, 
 subject to paragraphs 2.8 or 2.9, inform the Member within 10 working 
 days giving an outline of the complaint and consider whether an 
 informal resolution is practicable and appropriate.   
 
Stage 2 
 
2.2 Where a complaint can not be resolved informally (for whatever 

reason), the Monitoring Officer will undertake a fact finding exercise, 
which may include speaking to the subject member and complainant.  
The Monitoring Officer may consult with one of the Independent 
Persons before reaching his or her recommendation or decision. 

 
2.3 In determining whether to recommend that a complaint merits further 

action or investigation, the Monitoring Officer will consider: 
 

(i) whether the complaint is about the conduct of a member or co-
opted member of the Borough Council or one of the 27 
Parish/Town Councils in the Borough who was in office and the 
Code of Conduct in force at the time of the alleged conduct; 

(ii) whether the conduct would, if proven, be a breach of the Code 
of Conduct; 

(iii) whether the complaint is sufficiently serious to merit further 
action. 

 
2.4 The fact finding report will contain a summary of the evidence obtained 

and a recommendation that: 
 

(i) the complaint does not merit further action or investigation and 
the matter meets the list of delegated decisions and no further 
action is required; 

(ii) the complaint merits referral to the Ethical Governance and 
Personnel Committee to determine what action to take  

 
2.5 Where (i) applies the reasons for the decision not to take further action 

will be sent to the Complainant, member and if relevant the 
Town/parish Clerk. 

 
2.6 If the complaint or part of the complaint identifies criminal conduct, 

including offences relating to disclosable pecuniary interests, the 
Monitoring Officer will refer the complainant to the Police or other 
appropriate regulatory body with regard to that part of the complaint. 

 

Page 7



2.7  Delegated Decisions – The Monitoring Officer can determine that 
 there should be no further action on a complaint, where he or she is 
 satisfied that the matter complained about  

(i) does not fall under the Code of Conduct 
(ii) did not occur when the Member was acting as a member 
(iii) has been resolved informally 
(iv) has been withdrawn 

 
2.8 All other conclusions must be considered by the Ethical Governance 

and Personnel Committee.  A meeting will be arranged and the 
Committee will consider the fact finding report.  The report will include 
any comments by the Independent Person and a recommendation. 

2.9 The Committee’s decision will be communicated to the complainant, 
the Member and, if appropriate the parish or town Clerk in writing. 

 
2.10 The Ethical Governance and Personnel Committee will come to one of 

the following decisions in respect of each complaint submitted to it: 
 

(i) to refer the complaint to the Monitoring Officer for investigation 
after taking the view of an Independent Person; 
(ii) to refer the complaint to the Monitoring Officer for other action; 
(iii) to refer the complaint to the Police as it identifies a criminal 

offence; 
(iv) to take no action in respect of the complaint. 

 
Stage 3 

 
3.1 Where a complaint has been referred for investigation, the Monitoring 

Officer, or another person appointed by the Monitoring Officer will 
conduct an investigation.  The Investigator may refer the complaint 
back to the Monitoring Officer where: 

 
(i) as a result of new evidence the Investigator believes that a 

different decision about whether to begin an investigation would 
have been taken had that evidence been known; 

(ii) the Member has died, is seriously ill or has resigned from the 
relevant authority and the Investigator believes that it is no 
longer appropriate to continue the investigation. 

 
3.2 In these circumstances having consulted the Independent Person the 
 Monitoring Officer may with the Chair of the Ethical Governance and 
 Personnel Committee, decide that no further action be taken.  The 
 Complainant, Member and if relevant the Town or Parish Clerk will be 
 informed in writing of the decision. 
 
3.3 Following receipt of the investigation report, the Monitoring Officer will 
 send a copy to the complainant and the Member. 
 

Page 8



3.4 If the recommendation is that no further action be taken, the report will 
 also be sent to the Independent Person and the Chair of the Ethical 
 Governance and Personnel Committee, who will be asked whether 
 they agree with the recommendation.  Where all parties agree, that will 
 be the end of the matter and the Member, Complainant and relevant 
 town or Parish Clerk will be advised of the decision. 
 
3.5  Where the Independent Person or Chair do not agree with the 

 recommendation, or where the recommendation is that there has been 
 a breach of the Code of Conduct the report will be considered by the 
 Ethical Governance Committee. 

 
3.6 In addition to the Investigator’s report the Monitoring Officer will provide 

the views of the Independent Person to the Committee. 

3.7 The Committee’s decision will be communicated to the complainant, 
the Member and, where the Member is a parish or town councillor, the 
Clerk by letter. 

 
3.8 The Ethical Governance and Personnel Committee will come to one of 

the following decisions in respect of each investigation report submitted 
to it: 

 
(i) the Member has not breached the code of conduct and no 

further action is required; 
(ii) the Member has breached the code of conduct but has taken 

appropriate steps to remedy the situation and no further action is 
required; 

(iii) the Member has a case to answer and the Investigator’s report 
should be referred to the Ethical Governance and Personnel 
Committee for a hearing. 

 
Stage 4 
 
4.1 Where a hearing is required, the Monitoring Officer will undertake a 

pre-hearing process and prepare a report for the Ethical Governance 
and Personnel Committee setting out the results of the process.  

4.2 The object of the pre-hearing process is to enable the hearing to take 
place fairly and as efficiently as is practicable.  

 
4.3  The Monitoring Officer will write to the Member to inform the Member of 

the date(s) of the hearing and to request him or her to return the 
following information, within 10 working days: 

 
(i) Member’s response to the evidence set out in the Investigator’s 

report; 

(ii) Member’s evidence relating to the allegation not previously 
submitted or identified in the Investigator’s report; 

Page 9



(iii) Mitigating circumstances desired to be submitted by or on behalf 
of the Member; 

(iv) Arrangements for the Committee hearing (witnesses, 
representation, request for documents or matters to be 
considered in private, etc.);  

(v) Details of proposed witnesses which are wished to be called; 
and 

(vi) Any views of an Independent Person sought by the Member 
which he or she wishes to submit. 

 
4.4 The Monitoring Officer will produce a pack’ based on the outcome of 

the pre-hearing process, which will be sent to the Committee, Member 
and Investigating Officer.  It will: 

 
(i) collate the paperwork to be presented or submitted to the 

hearing 
(ii) identify the main facts of the case that are in dispute; 
(iii) identify those issues, where appropriate, that are not relevant to 

the Committee’s hearing of the complaint; 
(iv) set out the views of the Independent Person(s) which have been 

sought by the Monitoring Officer and the Member (where the 
Member wishes those to be included); 

(v) list those witnesses who may be called to give evidence; and 
(vi) determine what papers (if any) are likely to be considered in the 

absence of press or public at the hearing and therefore 
exempted from publication prior to the hearing, 

 
  Hearings by the Ethical Governance and Personnel Committee 
 
4.5 Hearings are not a court.  Evidence will not be taken on oath and 

persons attending the hearing will not be expected to stand.  The 
Committee is quasi-judicial and the principles of natural justice will be 
applied.  All comments or questions must be put through, the Chair.  
The Committee will reach its decisions on the balance of probabilities 
based on the evidence presented to it. 

 
4.6 The Member may be represented or accompanied during the meeting 

by a solicitor, counsel or, with the permission of the committee, another 
person.  The Committee may take legal advice, in private if necessary, 
from its legal adviser. The substance of any legal advice given to the 
Committee should be shared with the Member. 

 
4.7  The Committee Chair will: 
 

(i) introduce those present; 
(ii) establish that the hearing is quorate  
(iii) deal with any disclosures of interest; 
(iv) ensure that the participants understand the procedure to be 

followed; 

Page 10



(v) ensure that the Member, if unaccompanied, was made aware 
that he or she could have been represented. 

(vi) ensure that any issues of confidentiality are dealt with  
 
4.8 If the Member is not present, the Committee will consider any 

indication from the Member that he/she would not be present and any 
reasons provided.  The Committee will then determine whether to hold 
the hearing in the absence of the Member or adjourn the hearing. 

 
4.9 The Investigator will act as a facilitator introducing any witnesses to 

give evidence on the areas in dispute only.  The Member and/or his/her 
representative may ask questions of the investigating officer and any 
witnesses.  The Committee may ask questions of the investigating 
officer and any witnesses. 

 
4.10 The Member and/or his/her representative will put his/her case and 

may call witnesses.  The Committee may ask questions of the Member 
and any witnesses. 

 
4.11 The Committee will withdraw to consider the case and come to a 

decision in private.  The Legal Advisor and the officer recording the 
proceedings will remain with the Committee.  The Chair will announce 
the Ethical Governance and Personnel Committee’s decision in respect 
to the material facts and whether they amounted to a breach of the 
code of conduct.  

 
4.12 If the Committee finds against the Member, he/she will be asked if 

he/she wishes to make any submissions before the Committee 
considers whether to impose a sanction.  The Committee may impose 
one or more of the following sanctions: 

 
(i) issue a formal letter to the Member setting out the breach of the 

Code which has been identified; 
(ii) censure the Member; 
(iii) make recommendations to full Council of either the Borough or 

Parish Council; 
(iv) make recommendations to the relevant Group Leader or Whip 
(v) recommend that the Member undertake other action such as 

training or issue an apology.   
 
4.13 The Committee may withdraw to consider the representations and 

evidence in private.  On their return, the Chair will announce the Ethical 
Governance and Personnel Committee’s decision.  

 
4.14 The Committee can also consider whether it should make any 

recommendations to the authority, with a view to promoting and 
maintaining high standards of conduct among members which will be 
announced by the Chair. 

 

Page 11



4.15 The Ethical Governance and Personnel Committee will announce its 
decision on the day.  The Committee’s decision and reasons will be 
recorded in the form of the minutes of its meeting and communicated to 
the relevant parties by letter.  The Committee will issue its full written 
decision and reasons within 10 working days of the end of the hearing.  

 
4.16 The written decision will be provided to the Member, the complainant, 

the Investigator and where applicable the Parish/Town Clerk.  The 
written decision will, if a finding has been made that the Member had 
failed to comply with the Code of Conduct, provide information as to 
the Member’s right to appeal against the finding. 

 
4.17 Where the Committee has determined that the Member failed to 

comply with the Code of Conduct, the Monitoring Officer will arrange 
for the publication of a notice of the Committee’s findings and the 
Member’s right to appeal in a local newspaper and on the Borough 
Council’s website. 

 
4.18 Where the Committee has determined that the Member did not fail to 

comply with the Code of Conduct, the Monitoring Officer will arrange 
for the publication of a notice of the Committee’s findings in a local 
newspaper and on the Borough Council’s website unless the Member 
requests that no notice is published. 

 
Appeals 
 
4.19 If the Committee finds against the Member, the Member may ask for 

that decision to be reviewed by the Borough Council’s Appeals Panel.  
A request for a review must be made in writing, giving the grounds for 
the appeal, to the Monitoring Officer within 10 working days of the date 
of the written notification of the Committee’s decision.  

 
4.20 The appeal will normally be heard within 20 working days.  The appeal 

will be conducted by the Appeals Panel and they will follow the 
procedure set out above.  They will only consider material relevant to 
the grounds for the review request set out by the Member.   

 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 12



Agenda Item 8

Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3, 10 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3, 10 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3, 10 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3, 10 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3, 10 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 29

B
y virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3, 10 of P

art 1 of S
chedule 12A

of the Local G
overnm

ent A
ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



P
age 30

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Page 31

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3, 10 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3, 10 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 37

B
y virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3, 10 of P

art 1 of S
chedule 12A

of the Local G
overnm

ent A
ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



P
age 38

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Supporting information
	ComplaintsProcedure

	8 Complaint 2012/0001
	2012-0001appendix-complaint
	Code_of_Conduct_Carlton_Parish_Council[1]

	9 Complaint 2012/0002
	2012-0002appendix1
	2012-0002appendix2

	10 Complaint 2012/0003
	2012-03appendix
	2012-0003appendix2


